13 2

MEETING AGENDA
April 25, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar I1D: 812 9999 0548

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER

4. LATE FILE
o ORDRO00345_04_25 2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by and between Salisbury North Jetty Dredging Project
e APPT00317_04 25 2022 Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA 5/15/2023

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o April 11, 2022 (Approve)

8. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00072_04_25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime (PS)
e APPL00073_04_25 2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St. (PS)
e COMMO00408 04 25 2022 Retirement Board COLA Meeting Amended Public Hearing (R&F)

9. TRANSFERS

10. APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00313_04_25 2022 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025
e APPT00314_04_25 2022 Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm.  4/30/2024  (PU)
e APPT00315_04_25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82 st, Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025 (PD)

Re-Appointment:
e APPT00316_04 25 2022 Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St. Conservation Comm. 5/1/2025 (PD)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
ORDRO00334 03 28 2022 ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K
TRANO00123 04 11 2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and
Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
COMMO00403_04_11 2022 Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements
ORDRO00342_04_11_2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration
Walkway Improvements

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
COMMO00404_04_11 2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes

NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES
ODNC102_11 08 2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
COMMO00382_01_31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
APPT00305 03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2 B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust 3/31/2027

PUBLIC SAFETY
APPL00068_04_11 2022 Flag Day 5K June 11" 4-8 pm
APPL00069_04_11 2022 Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm
APPL00070_04_11 2022 Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14"-15" 10am-8pm
ORDRO00339_04 11 2022  Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

PRESENTATION - CAPITAL FACILITES MASTER PLAN

MAYOR'S UPDATE

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

APPT00317_04_25_ 2022 LATE FILE Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA 5/15/2023

COMMUNICATIONS

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

APPT00308_04_11 2022 Marci Neville 16 Morin Rd. Council on Aging 4/29/2027
APPT00309_04_11 2022 Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St. ~~ Emma Andrews Lib. Comm. 4/29/2023
APPT00310 04 11 2022 Rebecca Regnet 25 Barton St. Trust Fund Comm. 4/15/2025
APPTO00311 04 11 2022 Nicole Whalen 12 Lafayette St. Parks Comm. 4/29/2027

APPTO00312 04 11 2022 George Aranea 19 Essex St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025



15. ORDERS
e ORDRO00344 04 25 2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
e ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Intermunicipal Agreement by and between Salisbury
North Jetty Dredging Project

16. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO00109 03 14 2022 2" Reading Amendment to Sidewalks Specifying Sidewalk Materials

17. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e ORDRO00334 03 28 2022 ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K
e TRANO00123 04 11 2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and
Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
e COMMO00403 04 11 2022 Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements
e ORDRO00342 04 11 2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration
Walkway Improvements
e ORDRO00336_03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K
e TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K (COTW)
e ORDRO00338_04_11 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)

Education
In Committee:
e ORDRO00343 04 21 2022 2022 SOl to MSBA

General Government

In Committee:
COMMO00404 04 11 2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes
ORDRO00319 02 14 2022  Kelley School Funds Order
COMMO00402_04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
COMMO00405 04 11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)
ORDRO00340 04 11 2022 Fair Share Resolution (COTW)

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047_01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
e COMMO0385 01_31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
e COMMO00388 01_31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e ODNC102 11 08 2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
e COMMR299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e (ODNCO00103 01 10 2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO0406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball




Planning & Development

In Committee:

COMMO00382 01 31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street

APPTO00305 03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2 B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust 3/31/2027
ODNCO00105 02 14 2022  Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
ODNCO046_01_27 2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
COMMO00398 03 28 2022 Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)
ORDRO00330_03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light
ORDRO00341 04 11 2022  Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

Public Safety
In Committee:

e APPL00068 04 11 2022 Flag Day 5K June 11" 4-8 pm
e APPL00069 04 11 2022 Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm
e APPL00070 04 11 2022 Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14™-15" 10am-8pm
e ORDRO00339 04 11 2022 Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot
e COMMO0396 03 14 2022 Ltr. Stephen Comley
e COMMO0390 02 28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field
e APPLO00071 04 25 2022 Nourishing the North Shore Walk for Hunger 5/1/22 10am-12pm
Public Utilities
In Committee:
Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

18. GOOD OF THE ORDER

19. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuant to G.L.c.30A, s.21 et al Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this
discussion will relate to the purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. The locus is Coffin Street.

20. ADJOURNMENT



CONSENT AGENDA




N

6.

13 2

MEETING MINUTES
April 11, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,81299990548#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar I1D: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE
Remembering Hans Erwich

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Preston, VVogel, Wallace,
Wright, Zeid, Cameron, Donahue, Khan, Lane, McCauley, and Shand. 11 present.

LATE FILE

e ORDRO00341 04 11 2022  Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

e ORDRO00342 04 11 2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration Walkway Improv.
e COMMO00395_03 14 2022 St. & Sidewalk Repair Plan (Neighborhood & City Services/COTW)

¢ COMMO00406_04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Gary Karelis 15, 17, 19-21 Prospect St./La Jolla, CA
Claire Papanastasiou 3 Orange St.
Glenn Richards 6 Kent St.

Nicole Whelan 12 Lafayette St.
Steve Knipmeyer 4 Otis PI.

Sean Sullivan 9 Prospect St.

Ann Maciejewski 3 Garden St.
Paula Renda 16 Otis St.

Jared Hubbard 49 Boardman St.
Sarah Hall 8 Arthur Welch Dr.
Rick Taintor 10 Dexter St.

Peter Mackin 13 Prospect St.
Jarred Mercer 125 Low St.

Peter McNamee 9 Otis PI.

Mark Griffin 3 Orange St.

Anne Clausen 3 Otis PI.

Adam Costa Institution for Savings
Nicholas Metcalf 27 Fair St.
Richard Mallozzi 16 Prospect St.

MAYOR'S COMMENT


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e March 28, 2022 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMO00402_04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry (GG)
e APPL00068 04 11 2022 Flag Day 5K June 11" 4-8 pm (PS)
e APPL00069 04 11 2022  Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm (PS)
e (COMMO00403 04 11 2022 Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements (B&F)
e APPL00070 04 11 2022  Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14"-15" 10am-8pm (PS)
e COMMO00404 04 11 2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes (GG)
e COMMO0405 04 11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (GG&COTW)

9. TRANSFERS

e TRANO00123 04 11 2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and (B&F)
Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
e TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to (B&F)

NYS Center Schematic Design $30K
10. APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00308 04 11 2022 Marci Neville 16 Morin Rd. Council on Aging 4/29/2027
e APPT00309 04 11 2022 Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St. Emma Andrews Lib. Comm.  4/29/2023
e APPT00310 04 11 2022 Rebecca Regnet 25 Barton St.  Trust Fund Comm. 4/15/2025
e APPT00311 04 11 2022 Nicole Whalen 12 Lafayette St. Parks Comm. 4/29/2027
e APPT00312 04 11 2022 George Aranea 19 Essex St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE
MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
e ORDRO00326 03 14 2022 To Approve Sasaki Design Progress

BUDGET & FINANCE
e ORDRO00333 03 28 2022 CPC FY22 Supplementary Nock Tennis Restoration
e ORDRO00335 03 28 2022 ARPA 2.4M Streets Sidewalks

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ORDRO00324_03 14 2022 Ad Hoc on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School
COMMO00401_03_28 2022  Ltrs. IFS Settlement
ORDRO00332_03_28 2022  Authorizing the Settlement - IFS and Planning Board Appeal (COTW)
ORDRO00337_03_28_2022  Settlement High Street Paving 150K (COTW)

NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES
e ODNCO00109_03 14 2022 Amendment to Sidewalks Specifying Sidewalk Materials
e COMMO0395 03 14 2022 St. & Sidewalk Repair Plan (COTW)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
e COMMO00382 01 31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
e ODNCO00105 02 14 2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses
e APPTO00305 03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2B Fulton St. Waterfront Trust  3/31/2027

PUBLIC SAFETY

e APPLO00067_03 28 2022 Newburyport Lions Club Road Race 8/2/2022
e ORDRO00331_03 28 2022 Loading Zone Green Street

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

At the request of Councillor Vogel TRAN00124 04 11 2022 was removed from the Consent Agenda.
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.
REGULAR AGENDA

Motion to move ORDR00332_03 28 2022to the beginning of the agenda by Councillor McCauley, seconded by
Councillor Preston. So voted.

e ORDRO00332 03 28 2022 Authorizing the Settlement - IFS and Planning Board Appeal (COTW)
Motion to amend by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Preston. So voted, 1 no (BL). Motion to
approve as amended by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 4 no (BV, JD,
AK, BL). Motion passes.

MAYOR'S UPDATE
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor VVogel. So voted.

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS
e COMMO00406 04 11 2022 LATE FILE Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.

TRANSFERS
e TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor VVogel, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

ORDERS

e ORDRO00338 04 11 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.

e ORDRO00339_04 11 2022 Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So Voted.
e ORDRO00340 04 11 2022 Fair Share Resolution

Motion to refer to General Government and COTW by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor VVogel.
Roll call vote. 7 yes, 4 no (MW, SZ, BL, JM). Motion passes.

e ORDRO00341_04 11 2022  LATE FILE - Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

Motion to refer to Planning a& Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.



e ORDR00342 04 11 2022 LATE FILE CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration
Walkway Improvements
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.

15. ORDINANCES
e ODNCO00106 02 14 2022 2" Reading CH2 COA Ordinance Amendment
Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11
yes. Motion passes.

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development
In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:
e ORDR00326 03 14 2022 To Approve Sasaki Design Progress
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 4 no (MW, SZ, JD,
BL).

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e ORDRO00333 03 28 2022 CPC FY22 Supplementary Nock Tennis Restoration
Motion to approve as amended in committee by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.
1no (BL).
e ORDRO00335 03 28 2022 ARPA 2.4M Streets Sidewalks
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan.
Motion to amend to include the language:
The City’s SLFRF allocation, as well as, the submission to and receipt by the City Council of both the updated 5
year rolling street and sidewalk plan and the prior year’s accounting.
by Councilor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 1 no (BV). Motion to approve amended by
Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.
e ORDRO00334_03 28 2022 ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K
e ORDRO00336_03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K

Education
In Committee:

General Government
In Committee:

e ORDR00324 03 14 2022 Ad Hoc on Adaptive Reuse of Brown School
Motion to approve by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to amend to strike NYS
from #2 and #3 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 2 no (HS, CP). Motion amend to
strike all parenthesized examples in #2 and #3 by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call
vote 7 yes, 4 no (BV, SZ, EC, JD). Motion passes. Motion to amend to add the language and/or sale to the end
of #4 after “reuse (s)”” by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor Wallace. So voted. Motion to amend to
strike #4a “Preservation of the Main Building and Playground Area”, 4b “appropriate unit/parking count, target
population” and “%/level of affordability/affordability mix” by Councillor Zied, seconded by Councillor
Donahue. Councillor Donahue withdrew second. Seconded by Councillor Lane. Roll call vote. 5 yes (CW, MW,
SZ, AK, JM) 5 no (CP, BV, EC, JD, HS) 1 present (BL). Motion fails. Motion to approve as amended by
Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 2 no (SZ, BL).
e COMMO00401 03 28 2022  Ltrs. IFS Settlement
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.




e ORDRO00337 03 28 2022 Settlement High Street Paving 150K (COTW)

Motion to approve with the amended language "Said funds shall be placed into a receipts reserved for
appropriation and be subject to future appropriation by the Mayor and subject to approval by the City Council” by
Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted.

e ORDRO00319 02_14 2022 Kelley School Funds Order

License & Permits
In Committee:
o ODNCO047_01_27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
COMMO00385_01 31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
e COMMO00388_01_31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e ODNCO00109 03 14 2022 Amendment to Sidewalks Specifying Sidewalk Materials
Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 9 yes,
2 no (CP, AK). Motion passes.
e COMMO00395 03 14 2022 St. & Sidewalk Repair Plan (COTW)
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted.
e COMMZ299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e (ODNC102 11 08 2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
e (ODNCO00103 01 10 2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance

Planning & Development
In Committee:
e COMMO00382 01 31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
Motion to collectively refer COMMO00382 and APPT00305 back to committee by Councillor Cameron,
seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted.
e ODNCO00105 02 14 2022  Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses
Motion to refer to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Vogel. Councillor Lane recused. So voted. 1 no (JM), 1 recused (BL).
e APPT00305 03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2 B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust 3/31/2027
Motion to collectively refer COMMO00382 and APPT00305 back to committee by Councillor Cameron,
seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted.
o (ODNCO046_01_27_2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
e COMMO00398_03 28 2022 Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)
e ORDRO00330 03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light

Motion to waive Rule 2B to extend the meeting past 10:30 pm. So voted. 1 no (BL)

Public Safety
In Committee:
e APPL00067 03 28 2022 Newburyport Lions Club Road Race 8/2/2022
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.
e ORDRO00331 03 28 2022 Loading Zone Green Street
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.
e COMMO0396 03 14 2022  Ltr. Stephen Comley
e COMMOO0390_02_28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field




Public Utilities
In Committee:

Rules
In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER
Councillor Lane expressed his dissatisfaction with the meeting.
Councillor Cameron spoke of the upcoming Special City Council Meeting.

18. ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 10:36 pm by Councillor Lane, seconded by Councillor McCauley. So voted.



COMMUNICATIONS










APPL00073_04_25_20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00073_04_25_2022

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


























COMMA408_04_25_20:

Newburyport Retirement Board
16 ‘Unicorn Street
Newburyport, MA 01950

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - Amended

A hearing on the Annual Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) will be held before the regularly
scheduled meeting of the Board of the Newburyport Retirement System to be held on:

Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021
Time: 9:00 a.m. COLA Hearing
Place*: To Be Conducted Remotely Via ZOOM

*Pursuant to the “Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law”, issued by
Governor Baker on March 12, 2020, this meeting of the Newburyport Retirement Board will be
conducted remotely. For this meeting, individuals interested in listening and participating in this
ZOOM meeting — the Meeting ID is 725 756 3329.

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 32, Section 103(i), the Retirement Board
Members may elect to increase the Annual Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) of up to three
percent (3%) for eligible retirees of the Newburyport Retirement System, to be effective as of July
1, 2021, in a public hearing, properly posted, and upon notification to the legislative body at least
thirty (30) days before the election. If approved, this increase will be applicable only to eligible
retirees (and survivors) who retired on or before June 30, 2020.

The meeting is available for listening and/or participation in by the public remotely via ZOOM
Meeting ID referenced above, and the Board also invites comments on the proposed Annual COLA
increase, which may be submitted in advance of the hearing to the address below or via email to
LaurieBurton@NewburyportRetirement.org.

Newburyport Retirement Board
Laurie J. Elliott

Executive Director

16 Unicorn Street
Newburyport, MA 01950
Telephone: 978-465-6619


mailto:glsders@gmail.com
ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM408_04_25_2022





PE R g C PERAC Memo # 4a / 2022

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS | PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT ADMINISTRATION COMMISSION
PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chairman JOHN W. PARSONS, ESQ., Executive Director

Auditor SUZANNE M. BUMP | KATHLEEN M. FALLON | KATE FITZPATRICK | JAMES M. MACHADO | RICHARD MACKINNON, JR. | JENNIFER F. SULLIVAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Retirement Boards

FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director
RE: Clarification of Previous COLA Notice Memo
DATE:; January 12, 2022

This memo is intended to clarify PERAC Memorandum No. 4 of 2022, which was published to
retirement boards on January 10, 2022.

Due to the Social Security Administration’s (“SSA”) recent Cost of Living Adjustment, COLAs
undertaken pursuant to G.L. c¢. 32, § 103(c) do not require that the legislative body be notified.
PERAC encourages boards to make such notifications, considers such notifications to be good
public policy, but it is not required.

Notification is only required if a COLA is adopted which is above the CPI. However, because
of the particular circumstances of this year, there can be no COLA above the CPI so G.L. c. 32,
§ 103(1) will not be utilized.

If you have any questions about this, please contact PERAC General Counsel Judith Corrigan at
(617) 591-8904 or at jacorrigan(@per.state.ma.us.

AL
Sl
o7,

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 | SOMERVILLE, MA 02145 @W ;@M&)

PH 617 666 4446 | FAX 617 628 4002 | TTY 617 591 8917 | WWW.MASS.GOV/PERAC

S
\
%
7
s
e

Tewrat




TRANSFERS




APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00313_04_25_20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00313_04_25_2022








APPT00314_04_25_20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00314_04_25_2022











APPT00315_04_25 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00315_04_25_2022

















END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




PRESENTATION




City of
Newburyport:
Capital Facilities
Master Plan

4/19/2022



What is the Facilities Master Plan?

List of all facilities the City owns or occupies, with information on needed
improvements and expected years of replacement or maintenance

School and City Vehicles and Vacant Land, Parks Other City Owned
Facilities Equipment and Open Space Properties




How is this dif
mprovement

* This is a full universe

‘erent from the Capital

Plan?

of projects, needs, and assets of the City. There

are many, many more things on here that aren’t on the CIP.

* It’s a comprehensive
City needs.

snap shot of what the City owns and what the

* It’s been cross referenced between: Department Heads, City
Insurance Policies, Assessor Databases, and folks that maintain our
equipment and properties.



How will this be used?

* | can see us using this to strategize priorities, to navigate pathways
toward funding (grant applications, earmark requests, and City
budget allocations), and to better utilize our vehicles and equipment
(for example, one department may have use for a piece of equipment
that another may need to trade for a newer model).



Next Steps

* We need to take a deeper dive into the Complete Streets and traffic
calming line item needs.

* We need to look at the full universe of these projects and prioritize
them so we can schedule design and estimate budgets moving
forward.

* There are also some items on here that need cost estimates (or better
cost estimates).



APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING






















COMMUNICATIONS




TRANSFERS




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING

e APPT00308 04 11 2022 Marci Neville 16 Morin Rd. Council on Aging 4/29/2027
e APPT00309 04 11 2022 Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St. Emma Andrews Lib. Comm. 4/29/2023
e APPT00310_04 11 2022 Rebecca Regnet 25BartonSt.  Trust Fund Comm. 4/15/2025
e APPT00311 04 11 2022 Nicole Whalen 12 Lafayette St. Parks Comm. 4/29/2027
e APPT00312_04 11 2022 George Aranea 19 Essex St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025

In City Council April 11, 2022:

At the request of Councillor Vogel TRAN00124 04 11 2022 was removed from the Consent Agenda.
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.



APPT00308_04 11 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00308_04_11_2022














APPT00309 04 11 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00309_04_11_2022








APPT00310 04 11 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00310_04_11_2022











APPT00311_04_11 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00311_04_11_2022











APPT00312_04_11_20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00312_04_11_2022











ORDERS




ORDR00344_04_25 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport, at the recommendation of the Harbor
Commission and Mayor, authorizes an appropriation from Harbormaster Retained Earnings in
the amount of $60,000 to purchase a new heavy duty truck for use by the department.

FURTHER, THAT, the City Council hereby rescinds the following amounts that have been
authorized to be borrowed through lease purchase financing agreements, but which are no
longer needed for the purpose(s) for which they were originally approved:

Equipment/capital asset Borrowing Maximum Authorized Department
Amount Term
Heavy Duty Truck $60,000 5 years Harbormaster

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDR00345_04_25_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the Intermunicipal agreement by and
between Salisbury with respect to a north jetty dredging project. Said agreement is attached hereto and
incorporated herewith and marked exhibit ‘A’.

Councillor Heather S. Shand



INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT AND
THE TOWN OF SALISBURY
FOR NORTH JETTY/MERRIMACK RIVER
DREDGING PROJECT

This Intermunicipal Agreement (the “Agreement”), is made and entered into this____ day
of , 2022, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 4A, by and
between the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation acting by and through its Mayor,
hereinafter referred to as “Newburyport”, and the Town of Salisbury, a municipal corporation
acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as “Salisbury”, both hereafter

referred to collectively as the “Municipalities”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Newburyport and Salisbury each have an interest in the North
Jetty/Merrimack River Dredging Project (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, Newburyport and Salisbury agree to share the costs for design, engineering,
and permitting services for the project as specified herein based on mutual interest in the services
and deliverables; and

WHEREAS, the Municipalities intend to apply for grant funding to perform the
aforementioned dredging through the Massachusetts Dredging Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual benefits to be derived

by the parties hereto, the parties agree as follows:

1. Newburyport will contract with GZA Environmental, Inc. (“GZA”) for design,
engineering, and permitting services for the Project. The contract between

Newburyport and GZA is included as Attachment A to this Agreement.



Newburyport and Salisbury agree to share the cost of the work performed by GZA for
design and permitting services as specified in Attachment A. Newburyport shall pay
the contract costs, and be reimbursed by Salisbury in the amount of $20,845.
Newburyport and Salisbury further agree to share the cost of the supplemental
dredging, the price of which is currently to be determined. Should the Municipalities
secure grant funding for the work, Newburyport and Salisbury agree to each pay half
of the difference between the total cost of the work and any grant amount received.
The Municipalities also agree to equally provide any matching funds required for the
grant. Any payment obligations in excess of the grant agreement(s) pursuant to this
Agreement shall be limited to the extent that funds are appropriated therefor. This
Agreement shall not preclude Newburyport or Salisbury from applying for other
funding from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or any other sources. The above
cost sharing may be amended or modified upon the written agreement of both parties.
Newburyport and Salisbury agree to adhere to the guidelines provided by the USACE
204 Beneficial Use Project for 100% sand placement at North Point on Plum Island in
Newburyport, as set forth in the Detailed Project Report and Environmental
Assessment for such project. A copy of this such report is incorporated as
Attachment B to this Agreement.

The terms of this Agreement shall not become effective until approved by the City
Council and signed by the Mayor of Newburyport and approved by the Board of
Selectmen of the Town of Salisbury. This Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and shall be binding on the parties for the period of twenty five (25) years from
the date first above written.

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Municipalities submit to the
jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out

of this Agreement.



7. This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference,
constitutes the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the
matters described. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and
representations, either written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except
by a written document executed by the parties hereto.

8. If any provision of this Agreement is declared to be illegal, unenforceable, or void,
then both parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision provided,
however, that the remainder of the Agreement shall be enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

9. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed to be a counterpart original, but all of which together shall constitute one

and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have hereto set their hands and

seals on the date and year first above written.

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT TOWN OF SALISBURY
CITY COUNCIL BOARD OF SELECTMEN




MAYOR

806357/NBPT/0001



ATTACHMENT A



ATTACHMENT B





















ORDINANCES




ODNCO00109_03_14 2022
Amended 04_05_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 14,2022

Sec. 12-54. Street, way or grounds specifications.

(a)

(b)

Design and methods specifications. Any change in grade of any such street, way or grounds, or of any
sidewalk of any such street, way or grounds, or the width of any such sidewalk, including, without limitation,
by installing, constructing, maintaining, repairing, replacing, reconstructing installing a sidewalk and/or a
driveway opening, or in any manner alter the grade, width or direction of any curbstone of such sidewalk,
including when undertaken by the department of public services itself, shall be undertaken in compliance
with both this section and also the "Construction and Traffic Standard Details" promulgated by the
department of public services.

(1)  For the purposes of clarification, neither the Clipper City Rail Trail nor the Harbor Walk constitute
sidewalks under the meaning of this section.

(2)  The department of public services may amend its Construction and Traffic Standard Details, from time
to time, provided, however, that no such amendment shall take effect until a copy has first been
posted on the city website for a period of thirty (30) calendar days to solicit comment from interested
parties, including other city departments, and has been approved by order of the city council.

Sidewalk materials.

. At the time of installation,
construction, maintenance, repair, replacement, or reconstruction of any sidewalk located in the city
and open to public travel, whether such sidewalks are located on public or private land, the surface
material shall be , as follows:

a. Downtown. Brick shall be the required surface material for all sidewalks located within the
Downtown Overlay District, established under section XXVIII of the zoning ordinance.

b.  Historic areas outside of downtown. Brick shall be the encouraged surface material for all
sidewalks located outside of the Downtown Overlay District but within the Newburyport Historic
District, which was listed on the National Register of Historic Places and the State Register of
Historic Places on August 2, 1984, and both brick and cement shall be permitted therein.

c. All other areas. Cement shall be the required surface material for all sidewalks located outside of
the Newburyport Historic District.

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



(3)

ODNCO00109_03_14 2022
Amended 04_05_2022

Existing nonconforming sidewalk surfaces. Any sidewalk open to public travel whose surface does not
comply with this section as of its effective date may remain in such noncompliance until such time as it
is maintained, repaired, replaced, and reconstructed, at which time it shall be brought into compliance.

Temporary asphalt surfaces. Notwithstanding anything in this section to the contrary, the department
of public services may, in its discretion, permit the temporary use of asphalt surface material for
sidewalks: (A) for a period no than two (2) months, tolled from November 1 through April 30; and/or
(B) for sidewalks abutting undeveloped parcels until issuance of a certificate of occupancy. The
department shall specify in writing the time by which brick or cement surface material, as the case may
be, shall replace the temporary asphalt material.

City supervision. In all cases, any work subject to this section 12-54 shall be performed by the department or
a licensed contractor of the city supervised by the department.

@)

@)

()

Existing nonconforming sidewalk surfaces. Any sidewalk open to public travel whose surface does not
comply with this section as of its effective date may remain in such noncompliance until such time as it is
patched, substantially repaired, replaced, and reconstructed, at which time it shall be brought into
compliance.

For the purposes of this section, “patches” shall mean repairs that involve 25 sq ft. of sidewalk area or
less. Generally, patches are intended to address immediate public safety and accessibility issues.
Patches shall not be performed together on the same block face so avoid the requirements of a non-
substantial repair.

For the purposes of this section, non-substantial repairs shall constitute repairs of a continuous stretch of
sidewalk where the linear distance of the repair is no more than thirty-five (35) feet in length, and all other
repairs shall be deemed to be “substantial repairs.” Non-substantial repairs shall not be performed
together on the same block face and so avoid the requirements of a substantial repair.

Temporary asphalt surfaces. Notwithstanding anything in this section to the contrary, the Department of
Public Services may, in its discretion, permit the temporary use of asphalt surface material in areas of the
City where asphalt would otherwise not be permitted under this section but solely in the following two
instances:

a. Temporary patches, as defined in subsection (2) above, provided that the material is restored to the
materials required or permitted under subsection (1), above, as soon as is practicable, and in no case
later than one (1) year from the date such temporary patch is installed; or

b. Temporary non-substantial repairs, as defined in subsection (2) above, where the surface material
being repaired is existing asphailt.

Special material allowance for sidewalks with tree roots. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
section, 12-54, the Department of Public Services may utilize asphalt or stone dust as a sidewalk material
to go over tree roots anywhere in the City where it is deemed that such material would ensure the
continued good health of the tree

Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 City Councillor

James J McCauley, Ward 5 City Councillor



ODNCO00109_03_14 2022
Amended 04_05_2022

In City Council March 14, 2022:
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. So voted.

In City Council April 11, 2022:
Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call
vote. 9 yes, 2 no (CP, AK). Motion passes.



COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items-April 25, 2022
Budget & Finance

In Committee:

e ORDRO00334 03 28 2022 ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K
e TRANO00123 04 11 2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and
Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
e (COMMO00403 04 11 2022 Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements
e ORDR00342_04 11 2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration
Walkway Improvements



ORDR00334_03_28_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 28, 2022

THAT, at the recommendation of the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Ad Hoc Committee, $100,000 is
hereby appropriated from the City’s allocation of the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
(SLFRF) to pay costs of replacing and stabilizing the walkway, which runs along the Joppa Park sea wall,
including the installation of accessible paver aprons that are needed to bring the park into compliance
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards. It is the intent that any funds remaining upon
completion of this project shall be reappropriated to another project as recommended by the ARPA Ad
Hoc Committee.

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

Councillor Christine E. Wallace

In City Council March 28, 2022:
Motion to refer ORDR00333, ORDR00334, ORDR00335, and ORDR00336 collectively to Budget &
Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted.


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


American Rescue Plan Act: State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
City of Newburyport Allocation Recommendations
March 22, 2022

ARPA Background

The Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) are a part of the American Rescue Plan
Act (ARPA) and it delivered over $350 billion to state, local, and Tribal governments across the country.
The funds are meant to support the local response to and recovery from the COVID-19 public health
emergency, and the Treasury department has allowed for significant flexibility in the use of these funds.
The January 6 2022 Final Rule on the SLFRF stated that any municipality’s first $10M can be used for
“Replacing Lost Public Sector Revenue,” a broad category that permits most uses. Newburyport’s entire
allocation is under this amount, and can all be spend on this category.

Newburyport will receive $5,466,707 total in SLFRF allocations, with the first half already received and
the remaining $2,733,353 coming in August 2022. These funds need to be obligated by December 31,
2024, and expended by December 31, 2026. An ARPA Ad Hoc Committee was convened in summer 2021
and approved an expenditure of $1,000,000 to support the Phillips Drive Drainage Project. Mayor
Reardon reconvened the Committee in February 2022 to discuss how to spend the remaining funds. The
Committee is comprised of Councillors Bruce Vogel, Christine Wallace, and Sharif Zeid.

The Committee decided in their second meeting that based on the needs of the City, they should
prioritize infrastructure projects for these funds. The Department of Public Services and the Mayor’s
Office provided the Committee a list of priority projects taken from the Capital Improvement Plan and
others flagged by the Mayor’s Capital Facilities Planning process. The Committee is recommending three
projects for funding at this time. Should any of these projects come in under the allocated amount, the
funds will be reallocated toward another infrastructure project recommended by the ARPA committee.

Recommended Projects

Streets and Sidewalks Improvements ($1,200,000 now, $2,400,000 total)

The City will appropriate $2,400,000 to pay costs of maintaining and/or repairing public streets, ways,
walkways, and sidewalks in accordance with years one and two of the City’s five-year street and
sidewalk improvement plan. Fifty percent of the appropriation will take place upon the City Council’s
vote, and the remaining fifty percent will take effect upon receipt of the second tranche of the City’s
SLFRF allocation in August 2022.

This plan was introduced to the City Council in their 3/14 Council Packet and is under consideration by
the Neighborhoods and City Services Committee. The City is sharing information about the plan on its
website and through social media, and has a petition program in place for residents to request
reconsideration of the order of street and sidewalk repair.

Amesbury Emergency Interconnection Project ($250,000)

The Department of Public Services has recommended approval, which was echoed by the ARPA
Committee, of appropriating $250,000 to pay costs of constructing and installing water line connection
points in Newburyport and Amesbury. This will create hookups for an emergency interconnection line
that will be utilized should Newburyport’s water not be drinkable in the event of an algae bloom or
another toxic event. Should an emergency occur, DPS will purchase the piping necessary to connect to



these connection points and install it so the City can utilize Amesbury’s water until the emergency
conditions have subsided. The City is completing an Intermunicipal Agreement with Amesbury so that
the terms of such an arrangement are negotiated well in advance of needing to use it. Attached is a
memo from Environmental Partners with more information about the project and why it has been
recommended.

Joppa Park Sea Wall ($100,000)

The Committee is recommending $100,000 be appropriated to pay costs of replacing and stabilizing the
walkway, which runs along the Joppa Park sea wall, including the installation of accessible paver aprons
that are needed to bring the park into compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
standards. The sea wall will be stabilized using a specialized hardscape detail that is designed to prevent
future degradation due to tidal action and increasingly intensified storms and tidal action of the
Merrimack River. This will be supplemented by $60,000 from the Morrill Foundation, and the ARPA
funding will expedite the timeline for the project’s completion. The project will go to bid after the ARPA
funds are transferred and project construction can begin this season, shortly after the contractor is
selected. We anticipate the project can be completed in this calendar year, as long as there are not too
many delays due to supply chain issues.

Remaining Funding and Next Steps

Should these projects be funded, the City will have $1,716,707 left to disburse after receiving its second
tranche of funding. We have attached a list of potential infrastructure projects that are under
consideration, as well as the full listing of costs. As stated earlier, the ARPA Committee has reached
consensus that the remaining funds would best be used on infrastructure projects. These may include
design costs for larger projects so that they could be made shovel ready in case of additional funding
becoming available. The Committee has also discussed the possibilities of funding traffic safety projects,
and the Central Waterfront Bulkhead should more funding be needed. The Committee will plan to meet
after this allocation is complete to discuss the strategy on the remaining funds.






Water Supply

DPS Jamie Tuccolo WATER Protection DPS Requests in CIP $250,000
POLICE Mark Murray | POLICE STATION Building POLICE Dispatch upgrade $475,000
PARKS Lisé Reid ATKINSON Park PARKS Drainage and parking safety improvements

COMMON,
LOWER $800,000
PARKS Lisé Reid INN ST MALL/ Park PARKS Elevated walkway repairs
BYRON'S COURT LEUILY
PARKS Lisé Reid JOPPA PARK Park PARKS Walkway repairs along seawall, damage due to
tidal action $100,000
CHANNEL
HBR Paul Hogg DREDGE Other HBR Channel dredge $150,000
PLANNING Andy Port BULKHEAD Other PLANNING |Central waterfront, east bulkhead $3,000,000

$20,239,250



ksullivan
Typewritten Text


TRAN00123 04 11 20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00123_04_11_2022


Newburyport Fire Department
Office of the Fire Chief

To: Mayor Reardon & the Newburyport City Council
From: Chief Christopher J. LeClaire

Date: April 5,2022

Re: First Due Software/Related Hardware

The Newburyport Fire Department’s data collection and generation program is hindered by
the lack of 215t Century technology both in our apparatus and in our fire stations. We need to
update our data collection systems so that we can improve pre-fire planning, hazard
recognition and emergency response to the varied properties within our community. We
currently have no way of accessing property GPS data, building plans, hazardous materials
information and special information unless it is accessed by dispatch. Even there, our abilities
are limited.

The FD has been researching software to assist us with day-to-day operations, emergency
response, pre-planning, inspections and reports, scheduling and training. The firefighters
assigned to this project have identified a program known as First Due. This program is
specifically designed for fire department operations and is used in many departments
throughout Massachusetts, including: Peabody, Salem, Danvers, Saugus, Salisbury, Gloucester,
Groveland, Georgetown, Reading, North Reading, Nahant, Haverhill, Lynn, Belmont, Arlington,
Weymouth, Shrewsbury and Westborough. Other communities, such as Amesbury,
Foxborough, Mansfield, Easton, Norton and Worcester are in the enrollment process.

The First Due software will allow us to have better response plans and response tactics due to
immediate access to building and occupancy related data. The software allows for easy access
to vital information regarding building use, hazardous materials/processes contained therein.

This software will allow us to:

e Have instant access to critical structure and occupant data at the time of response
e Pre-plan hazardous occupancies
e Update and have access to inspection records

e Track and report on fire/EMS training hours and continuing education credits


https://www.firstdue.com/

Track and report fire prevention activity, including: inspections, permits, investigations,
violations, etc.

Track inventory
Track apparatus and equipment maintenance records; provides work order system

Provide access to the National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS) to meet
mandatory reporting requirements

Schedule and manage personnel hours and staffing levels
Receive real-time alerts for emergency incidents in our city and area

Provide community access to the FD through the Community Connect program, which
allows residents and business owners to interact with us through the program

Have interoperability with neighboring departments utilizing the same software

Access mapping and hydrant locations through GPS

This software is accessed through tablets (in the apparatus) and desktop computers (in the
stations). The initial expense will be the initial partial-year agreement, the purchase of five (5)
iPads with mounting hardware and monthly data plans and two (2) desktop computers. As
shown on the attached cost summary, this initial investment is approximately $8,100 for FY22.
For FY23 and beyond, the estimated annual cost is $22,200, which includes an annual
subscription fee of $20,400 plus $1,800 for the five (5) monthly data plans through the City’s
existing wireless contract.

Thank you for your consideration.



Fire Response Technology

Cost Summary

Equipment Qty Cost Total

iPads 5 S 800.00 S 4,000.00
Desktop PCs/monitors 2 S 1,000.00 S 2,000.00
Mounting hardware 5 § 500.00 $ 2,500.00
Total Equipment S 6,000.00
Data Plan for iPads 5 § 360.00 $ 1,800.00
Start-up cost S 1,650.00
Annual Fee S 20,400.00
FY22 Funding Need

Equipment S 6,000.00
Data Plan for 3 months S 450.00
Start-up cost S 1,650.00
Total FY22 S 8,100.00
FY23 Funding Need

Data Plan for iPads S 1,800.00
Annual Fee S 20,400.00
Total FY23 $ 22,200.00

Total FY22 + FY23

$ 30,300.00




COMMO0403_04_11_2022
CIrry OF NEWBURYPORT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
PHONE: 978-465-4404
WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/FINANCE

SEAN R. REARDON ETHAN R. MANNING
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR
To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor

Date: April 5, 2022

Subject: Annual Audit of the City’s FY2021 Financial Statements

The certified public accounting firm, Melanson, has completed the annual audit of the City’s
FY2021 financial statements. This audit must be performed by an independent CPA firm and is
required by bond rating agencies, financial institutions, local charter and various state and
federal agencies. The City’s financial statements, as well as, the Popular Annual Financial Report
(PAFR) can be located electronically in the “Financial Reports Center” section of the Finance
Department website at: https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials.

The FY2021 audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States and standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. These standards
require that the audit is planned and performed in order to obtain a reasonable assurance that
the City’s financial statements are free of material misstatements. In addition, the audit
assesses the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by City management.

The scope of the audit is discussed in the independent auditor’s report, which prefaces the
financial statements. With respect to the FY2021 financial statements, it is the opinion of the
independent auditor that they “present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, as of June
30, 2021.”

The audit also includes a management report that contains recommendations for strengthening
internal controls and operating efficiency. Significant progress has been made by the City in
implementing the recommendations of the independent auditors. For FY2021, one prior year

1of3


http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/finance
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials

recommendation was resolved and one new recommendation was added. Below is a summary
of the recommendations that appear in the FY2021 management letter:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Improve Compensated Absences Accounting (Prior Year)

The auditors recommend that the City centralize and automate the accounting for
employee compensated absences (i.e. vacation, sick time), which will increase the accuracy,
efficiency, and controls over the payment of compensated absences.

The City continues to review time and attendance platforms that would automate the
approval and tracking of employee compensated absences. Such platforms have been rolled
out departmentally, however the City is working to streamline into one platform that could
be used City-wide (with the exception of the schools).

Human Resources and Finance are currently working on testing a platform called
“EasyWorkforce” that has been used by DPS for tracking employees’ time and can integrate

with the City’s payroll system.

Improve Bank Account Reconciliations (Prior Year)

The auditors recommend that the City continue to address some lingering prior year
reconciling items despite the overall number of items and the time outstanding decreasing
over the past several years.

The Treasurer’s and Auditor’s offices have made strides in the current fiscal year to identify
and remove prior year adjustments from bank reconciliations and continue to meet
regularly to address issues. We are mindful of the need to simplify the process and have
streamlined bank accounts to scale down the lengthy process of reconciling accounts. We
have since implemented tailings processes and reconciling procedures into the City’s
Financial Policies.

Consider Improving Segregation of Human Resources and Payroll Duties (Prior Year)

In the prior year, the auditors recommended the City review control activities and related
monitoring activities to ensure that fundamental controls are implemented over payroll
processing.

Changes to departmental processes and reporting structure were made based on this
recommendation and the auditors consider this matter to be sufficiently resolved.

Reconcile and Maintain Investment Accounts at Fair Value (New)

With respect to the City’s trust funds, the auditors recommend that all investment accounts
are reported at fair value on both the accounting records (general ledger) and treasury

20of3



records (bank accounts). Currently, adjustments are required to reflect the fair value of
investments at year-end.

This recommendation is based on Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
(GASB) No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. The City Treasurer is working with
the auditors and investment advisors to recognize, implement and monitor the investment
portfolio at fair value. Accounting and treasury will continue to coordinate on the regular
reconciliation of trust funds to avoid having to make adjustments at year-end to reflect any
differences.

5) Prepare for Implementation of GASB Statement No. 87 (Informational)

GASB has issued Statement No. 87, Leases, that will apply to the City’s FY2022 financial
statements; a change to the way certain leases are to be accounted for. The auditors
recommend that the City prepare to implement this new statement. The Finance
Department is aware of this statement and is working to ensure compliance with the new
guidance.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

30of3


ksullivan
Typewritten Text


ORDR00342_04_11_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 11, 2022

That the City Council appropriate from the Community Preservation Act Community Preservation Fund Balance, in
accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, additional funding for the following FY2020 project, based
upon the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation. The source of funds shall be the Community
Preservation Fund Balance. Said appropriation shall be considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the
amount indicated [below]:

Project

No Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation

Bartlet Mall Historic
5 Restoration-Walkway

Improvements

Newburyport Parks Department &

Newburyport Parks Commission 251,000 251,000

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 11, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Lane. So voted.




NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
Supplemental Recommendation for FY20 Appropriations
(Bartlet Mall Historic Restoration — Walkway Improvements)

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate
from the Community Preservation Fund Balance additional funding for the following listed FY20
project(s):

e FY2020: Project 5: Bartlet Mall Historic Restoration — Walkway Improvements
This supplemental funding is subject to the terms and conditions set forth the in the 2019 signed Grant
Agreement. Applications for all projects are available for review in the Office of Planning &
Development.

Respectfully submitted by:

Community Preservation Committee Members

Michael Dissette, Chair Jane Healey, Vice Chair
Mark Rosen Paul Healy

Tom O’Brien Don Walters

Don Little Joe Morgan

Charles Griffin

PROJECT NO. 5
Bartlet Mall Historic Restoration — Walkway Improvements

The CPC recommends the appropriation of an additional $51,000 from the Community Preservation
Fund Balance to the Newburyport Parks Department and Newburyport Parks Commission for the Bartlet
Mall Historic Restoration — Walkway Improvements Project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary:

The Newburyport Parks Department and Newburyport Parks Commission have submitted a
supplemental funding application for the Bartlet Mall Historic Restoration — Walkway Improvements
Project to fund the balance needed for a contract to replace the Bartlet Mall walkway that stretches
along Pond Street from Greenleaf Street to High Street. The original budget estimate, which was funded
by CPCin 2020, was $83,000. This estimate was based on a portion of the work being performed in-
house. The Parks Department reports that the ability to perform this work in-house is no longer
feasible, and contractor costs have risen resulting in higher overall project cost. The Parks Department
recently completed a sealed bid for this project. The lowest bidder offered $121,658.42, leaving an
unfunded difference of $38,658.42. The Parks Department has added a 10% project contingency of
$12,165.84 to the project budget giving the Parks Department a total balance needed of just under
$51,000.



The CPC voted at the meeting of 4/7/22 to recommend the appropriation of an additional $51,000 from
the Community Preservation Fund Balance.


ksullivan
Typewritten Text


Committee Items-April 25, 2022

General Government

In Committee:

e COMMO0404 04 11 2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes



COMMO00404_04_11_2022

From: Mark R. Reich <MReich@k-plaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Heather Shand

Cc: Ethan Manning; Richard Jones; Sean Reardon

Subject: RE: MGL Ch 44, Sec 63 - Sale of real estate proceeds

Councilor —

As | understand the circumstances, the City Council approved ORDR074_08 29 16, which addressed
the disposition of the former Kelley School. The Ordinance included provisions of the transfer of the care,
custody, and control of the former school property from its then-current use to the purpose of disposition
by the Mayor. Please be aware that the provisions of G.L. c. 40, sec. 15A address the process for
transferring municipal property, and specify a two-thirds vote requirement for such transfer. It is my
understanding that this Ordinance was approved with the requisite two-thirds vote by the City Council.

As the City’s Chief Financial Officer points out in the below e-mail, the proceeds derived from sale of
municipal property are to be used in accordance with the provisions of G.L. c. 44, sec. 63. The intent of
ORDR319 02_14 2022 is to revise the allowable use of those sale proceeds. | have not been asked to
examine those uses in the context of G.L. c. 44, sec. 63, which | believe have been reviewed by the Chief
Financial Officer, but have been specifically asked if passage of ORDR319_02_14 2022 requires a two-
thirds vote of the City Council in the same manner as was required for passage of ORDR074_08_29 16.

In my opinion, the passage of ORDR074_08 29 16 was subject to the two-thirds vote requirement as the
Ordinance involved the transfer of property from one use to another, in accordance with the provisions of
G.L. c. 40, sec. 15A. The subsequent ORDR319_02_14 2022 does not address the issue of property
disposition and the transfer of interests, but instead deals with the use of proceeds obtained from the
disposition of the subject property. In my opinion, the transfer of property was appropriately addressed
through passage of ORDR074_08 29 16 by a two-thirds majority vote. In my further opinion,
ORDR319 02 14 2022, addressing and amending the use of proceeds, does not itself involve the
transfer of the subject property and so is subject to a simple majority vote requirement for passage.

| hope this discussion is helpful in resolving this issue. Please let me know if you have any further
questions or concerns.

Thank you.
Mark

Mark R. Reich, Esq.

KP | LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

0: (617) 556 0007
F: (617) 654 1735

mreich@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com



mailto:MReich@k-plaw.com
tel:(617)%20556%200007
tel:(617)%20654%201735
mailto:mreich@k-plaw.com
http://www.k-plaw.com/

Committee Items-April 25, 2022
Neighborhood & City Services

In Committee:

¢ ODNC102 11 08 2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
























Committee Items-April 25, 2022

Planning & Development

In Committee:

e COMMO00382_01_31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
e APPT00305_03_ 14 2022 Dan Mello 2 B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust 3/31/2027



COMMO00382_01_31_20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
COMM00382_01_31_2022























Committee Items-April 25, 2022

Public Safety
In Committee:
e APPL00068_04_11 2022 Flag Day 5K June 11" 4-8 pm
e APPLO0O0069 04 11 2022 Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm
e APPL00070_04 11 2022 Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14™"-15" 10am-8pm
e ORDRO00339 04 _11 2022  Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot



APPLO0U68_04_11_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00068_04_11_2022

















L MAPMYRUN

Flag Day 5K
Distance: 3.10 mi
Elevation Gain: 93 ft
Elevation Max: 100 ft

Notes

(T
Lo
' Anna Jaques Hospital @
¢
i -
2
o Newburyport
i High School o
gfs*
5 n-.g’ f
@ -
e & x 9 \[,-‘/ i
Wildwood Dt “f‘e.‘.," \&f" 2 g K ﬂw&q
5 & & 113 & 2 ,""\S‘
bt ‘s ::: d & g &5 4
Pheasant Run Dr p a ' § A &
N Al o &
wae Cig. o [ §. ,a,& = 2
(Goog|e I S - Map data 82018 Google

ELEVATION (ft)
1

Ll T Ll
0 1 2 3
Miles Caonytight (£) 2018 ManhiyF iness Inc,







o) poues® Sgaroy
DU SUOHEUNWIO ) ijea) A
TTOT '0F Waep wo paachusod ypondg
't spmagupOsdils

Jo uonddwio ) jo MedYRId ) sy

:a.z_&:a@ Jo 35_

«F.h bﬁh,hhhhhbbbbh.ﬁ

HI
|

AMAMAAAAAMAAL /2



SUURL 900D SLOZQ FIEP CRW 9ID00Y SLOZO

Al YS=449Y
|RIDOS 994J0D) SUBIDIDA
ASTIVTHY R
17 BaJy SIOPUIA

SSUIAES 1O} UOIINIISU|
31D .
SJuU2) 9AI{ ModAungmapN .
:T e2Jy SIOPUSA







APPL00069_04_11_20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00069_04_11_2022





APPL00070_04 11 20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00070_04_11_2022



































CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE pATE bR

4/12/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁmECT Select Department
Das et Coray P HLC PHONE, ., 800-333-7234 TS oy 761-586-6244
Natick MA 01760 AbbRESS: selectwork@easterninsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : PHILADELPHIA INS CO 23850
”(\l?:SrUeRaEFer Newburyport Chamber of Commerce GREANEW-03| | surer 8 : Norguard Insurance Company 31470
Newburyport Chamber of Commerce INSURER C :
38 R Merrimac Street INSURER D :
Newburyport MA 01950 INSURER E :

INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2049328463 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y PHPK2141627 8/5/2021 8/5/2022 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
X | poLicy l:| S’ng l:| Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C[E O ny CLE LIMIT $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED -
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION $ $
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION GRWC291781 4/23/2021 | 4/23/2022 X |EER. | | QFf
B |AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN GRWC332958 4/23/2022 | 4/23/2023
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [y E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 100,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? - N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 100,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Non-Profit Organization

EVENT: SPRING FESTIVAL

EVENT DATES: MAY 13-15, 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT IS LISTED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED FOR GENERAL LIABILITY.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT
60 PLEASANT STREET

NEWBURYPORT MA 01950 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




POLICY NUMBER: PHPK2312243

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 2026 0413

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - DESIGNATED
PERSON OR ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Or Organization(s):
City of Newburyport

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to B.
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury”, "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury"
caused, in whole or in part, by your acts or
omissions or the acts or omissions of those acting
on your behalf:

1. In the performance of your ongoing operations;
or

2. In connection with your premises owned by or
rented to you.

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured
will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section Il — Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable Limits of
Insurance shown in the Declarations;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the
applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the
Declarations.

CG 20260413 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 2 of 2



ORDR00339_04 11 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 11, 2022

AN ORDER TO AUTHORIZE THE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND
NORTH OF BOSTON MEDIA GROUP RELATING TO THE MANAGEMENT OF A
PARKING LOT

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the terms and conditions
contained in the attachment “A” with respect to the parking lot located at 23 Liberty Street,
Newburyport containing more or less 23 parking spaces.

FURTHER the City Council authorizes the Parking Clerk to negotiate the final written contract
containing substantially the aforementioned terms and conditions and authorizes the Mayor to
execute this same contract.

Councillor James J. McCauley

In City Council April 11, 2022:

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So Voted.

Page 1



“A”

Proposal for the Lease of the Daily News Lot
Date: April 4, 2022
To: Bob Reneson, Operations Director, North of Boston Media Group.
From: Richard B. Jones, Parking Clerk, City of Newburyport

B R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR AR R R R R R AR R AR R R R R R R R R AR A R R R R R R R R R R AR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R AR A R A R AR R

The City of Newburyport (“City”) by and through its Parking Department proposes to lease the
parking lot from North of Boston Media Group (“Daily News”) located at 23 Liberty Street,
Newburyport containing more or less 25 parking spaces and operate the same as a parking lot
within its existing system.
e Term: Two (2) years with Two (2) year possible renewal
e Condition: Thirty (30) day unilateral notice of termination
e Snow removal: City provides snow removal
e Maintenance: City will clean and maintain the lot
e Consideration: City will pay to the Daily News the amount of $3,000/mo
e Enforcement: City will monitor lot with parking officers on foot patrol and LPR vehicle.
e Kiosk: City will install one Solar-powered Kiosk
e Collection: City will provide timely collection from the Kiosk
e Signage: City will install necessary signage on and about lot.
e Methods of Payment: City will offer the following methods of payment: cash/credit card/pay-by-
phone.
e Insurance: City will provide certificate of insurance
e Daily News Spaces: City will provide digital permits per license plate for up to thirteen (13)
employees’ vehicle and set aside three marked parking spaces for Daily News employees. Of the
13 people, 8 are in the lot most days, the others work from home and rarely come to the
office. During the daytime hours there would be the most overlap. Below is a snapshot of a
typical day.

2 Circulation (delivery) 4am and leave before 10am
2 Reporters 8am-5pm

1 Reporter 2pm-Midnight

1 Editor (Lisa) 10am-7pm

2 Advertising Sales 8am - 5pm

Most are in and out all day depending on what they are reporting or selling. Also, the News
doesn’t publish on Tuesdays and Saturdays so Mondays and Fridays the lot should be pretty
empty, with the exception of the delivery folks early in the morning.

There will be curtesy digital permits given to the G.M, Publisher, Maintenance, Director of
Operations.
e Subject to: Contract needs to be approved by City Council

Page 2 of 2

ORDRO00339_04_11_2022 Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot



	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES
	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00072_04_25_2022 	Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime  

	APPL00073_04_25_2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.
	COMM00408_04_25_2022 Retirement Board COLA Meeting Amended Public Hearing 

	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
	APPT00313_04_25_2022   Joe Carper

	APPT00314_04_25_2022   Daniel A. Simon
  
	APPT00315_04_25_2022   Chris Charos

	APPT00316_04_25_2022   Stephen Moore


	REGULAR AGENDA
	PRESENTATION
	CAPITAL FACILITES MASTER PLAN


	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING
	APPT00317_04_25_2022   Lynn Schow
	APPOINTMENTS SECOND READING
	APPT00308_04_11_2022    Marci Neville       

	APPT00309_04_11_2022    Jeanette Isabella
	APPT00310_04_11_2022    Rebecca Regnet
	APPT00311_04_11_2022    Nicole Whalen

	APPT00312_04_11_2022    George Aranea


	ORDERS
	ORDR00344_04_25_2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation

	ORDR00345_04_25_2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by and between Salisbury North Jetty Dredging Project    


	ORDINANCES
	ODNC00109_03_14_2022   2nd Reading Amendment to Sidewalks Specifying Sidewalk Materials

	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Budget & Finance
	ORDR00334_03_28_2022     ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K 

	TRAN00123_04_11_2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
	COMM00403_04_11_2022  Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements
	ORDR00342_04_11_2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration Walkway Improvements
	General Government

	COMM00404_04_11_2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes


	Neighborhood & City Services
	ODNC102_11_08_2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions 


	Planning & Development
	ODNC102_11_08_2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
	COMM00382_01_31_2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street

	APPT00305_03_14_2022         Dan Mello

	Public Safety
	APPL00068_04_11_2022 Flag Day 5K June 11th 4-8 pm 

	APPL00069_04_11_2022 Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm 

	APPL00070_04_11_2022 Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14th-15th 10am-8pm 

	•	ORDR00339_04_11_2022	     Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot





	COMM00404_04_11_2022 KP Law Opinion RE Property Disposition & Votes.pdf
	From: Mark R. Reich <MReich@k-plaw.com> Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 1:30 PM To: Heather Shand Cc: Ethan Manning; Richard Jones; Sean Reardon Subject: RE: MGL Ch 44, Sec 63 - Sale of real estate proceeds




